Andrea Gyger

From: Marge Klein
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 6:36 AM
To: SoS Rulemaking

Subject: Comments - working draft CPF rules

I have read through the changes in the draft rules and am glad to see that these rules have been clarified and
made easier to understand. My only questions is on Rule 14 14.2:

If a State Senator or House Member is in session during the non election year---(which maybe they don't know
if they are running again) can they take $$ from a lobbyist? The way it is worded is not real clear to me.
Marge Klein





